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March 16, 1992

Willam ). Cahill, Jr.
Growp Vice Presidens

U. S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20655

SUBJECT:  COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES) - UNIT ¢
DOCKET NO. 50-446
SUPPLEMENT TO THE REQUEST FOk EXTENSION OF
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NO. CPPR-127

REF: 1) TU Electric Netter TXX-92041 from
William J. Cahill, Jr. to the NRC dated
February 3, 1992

2) TU Electric letter TXX-65B9 from W. 6. Counsii
to the NRC dated July 22, 1987

3) TU Electric letter TXX-6677 from W, G. Zounsi)
to the NRC dated September 9, 1987

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the telephone conversation between TU Electric and
Mr. M. B, Fields, NRR, on February 24, 1992, TU Electric hereby provides a
clarification of groundwater usage as previously described in Reference 1.

The tabulation of groundwater withdrawal rates described in the
Environmental Impact Appraisal inadvertently excluded the amount of
groundwater withdrawn from the NOSF well over the period of June 1, 1982
through July 13, 1987 (as previously described in Reference £ and 3). In
the course of evaluating this impact on the current request for extending
' the latest construction completion date until August 1, 1995, TU Electric
has re-examined the previous estimate frr g oundwater withdrawal from the
NOSF well,

After a careful re-evaluation of the NOSF well production data forms, the
integrator (meter) reading for the NOSF well was determined to be
approximately 4.17 million gallons as of Cecember 31, 1986. This integrated
! groundwater pumpage reading for the NOSF well corresponds to the period of
June 1982 through December 1986 and 15 equivalent to an average withdrawal
rate of approximately 1.73 gallons per minute, TU Electric is confident

that this pumpage rate reflects reg ic construction usages during this
time period since the NOSF building the primary consumer of this \
groundwater, » ]L\
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In addition, the groundwater pumpage for 1987 was determined t« ‘e
approximately 4.52 million gallons. Thus, the tota) actual cumulative
groundwater pumpage for the NOSF well from June 1982 through December 1987
was approximately 8 .69 million gallens, which 15 sign ficantly lower than
the previous estimate of 17.04 million gallons for the periad through

July 13, 1987,

In summary, TU Electric does not believe that the NRC staff's previous
appraisal is effected as it relates to the total groundwater to be withdrawn
thoough August 1, 1995, First, from 1975 unrough February 1992, a total of
approximately 564.56 million (5.65 x 10%) gallons of groundwater have been
withdrawn at (PSES. A summery of the actual total groundwater pumpage for
CPSES from 1975 through February 1982 is presented in the attachment to thig
letter. Second, even assuming a maximum groundwater withdrawzi of forty
(40) gallons per minute from March 1, 1992 through August 1, 19%%, for al)
groundwater sources, there would be approximately 71.88 million (0.72x10%)
gallons withdrawn. Totaling the above results in a conservative estimate of
the tota)l groundwater withdrawal for the period through August 1, 1995 of
approxim.tely 6.37 » 10" gallons, which 12 less than the 6.57 x 10* 9allens
originally evaluated and authorized by the NRC staff,

In conclusion, based on the above, the bases for the environmental impact
appraisal would be unaffected by extending construction through
August 1, 199§,

Sincerely,

Wil

William J. Cafill, Jr. %

RSB/q@j
Attachments

€ - Mr, R, D. Martin, Region 1V
Resident Inspectors, CPSES (2)
Mr. M. B. §fields, NRR
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